

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 January 2023 16:48
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Provision of standard

Hi [REDACTED]

Apologies for the delay – the standard is ready except an updated SDS. We needed to revise all our SDS from 1st January to be compliant with EU Reg 2020/878 and this has taken longer than expected. The one for SAA-1000 is high priority for us and is close to being issued so I would expect that the standard will be with [REDACTED] later this month. Once dispatched we will let you know.

With best wishes for 2023,



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 January 2023 09:37

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Provision of standard

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Morning everyone,

[REDACTED], are you still able to supply a standard to [REDACTED] at CEFAS? We finished all our trawling before Christmas and are ready to start the analysis of the material. Just waiting on your standard.

Please just let me know if there are any issues at your end and what the expected timeframes are for supplying.
Kindest Regards
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 November 2022 16:18
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Sediment PFAS report

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for sharing the report and good to meet you and the team virtually.

With best wishes,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 November 2022 15:58

To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Sediment PFAS report

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

[REDACTED]

As just discussed, here is the location of the estuarine and coastal sediment PFAS report on gov.uk - [Science Search \(defra.gov.uk\)](https://www.gov.uk/science-search). You should be able to download the technical report but if you have any difficulties please just let me know.

Many thanks for your time today.
Kind Regards
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR

My usual working hours are 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday to Friday



Creating a better place
for people and wildlife



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.